



All Sports Boosters
Minutes
6/27/16

Board Members in attendance: Rachel Brodeur (Girls Basketball), Lisa Burton (Boys Indoor Track), April Dehetre (Girls Indoor Track), Paula Nadeau (Boys Football), Vicki Roy (Girls Outdoor Track), Kathy Cunningham (Boys Hockey), Dan Duperry (Boys Football), Bonnie Kouletsis (Boys Tennis), Maureen McCann (Ice Hockey), Carrie Brennan (Girls Cross Country) Jen Seekins (Middle School), Mark Morissette (Boys Outdoor Track).

Not in attendance: Cindy Burns (Boys Swimming), Dean Fair (Volunteer), Krista Veilleux (Girls Softball), Joy Charles (Boys Basketball), Betty Wilson (Girls Soccer), Carrie Brennan (Girls Cross Country) Kathy Burton (Golf), Kim Berthiaume (Cheering), Kevin Bernatchez (Hockey), Louise Hogan (Girls Field Hockey) Shannon Gifford (Girls Field Hockey, Alt Candice Parent (Middle School), Mark Larsen (Girls Swimming), Kim Vigue (Middle School)

Others in attendance: Jon Moody (Principal)

Topic	Discussion	Action
Introductions and Attendance	The meeting was called to order at 6:00.	
Secretary's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The attendance sheet was distributed. • Meeting minutes from 5/9/2016 were approved. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Remove Carrie from not in attendance
New Funding Requests	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Track and Field travel to NEs \$750.40 • Boys lacrosse KVAC championships \$465 • Softball KVAC championships \$300 • Boys Track and Field KVAC championships \$285 • Girls Lacrosse state championship \$525 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Unanimously approved.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Soccer field fence \$2,300 	
Treasurer's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ending balance is \$20,000 in both accounts as of 6/27/16 	
Concessions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Need someone to start up concession stand for football games. Kathy will follow up with Tommy Hill. • Soccer shack will now be just for concessions, no more storage. • Looking for intern (student) for boosters. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rachel will work on job description
Craft Fair	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Applications have stalled • Paula will send out another email 	
Media Guide	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sara Languet would like to help • Check with Haskins for pricing • Include sports schedules for both high school and middle school 	
President's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lisa met with Gary Smith-all signage needs to be approved • Track construction moved to extra-curricular committee for financing by bond • Bessey does not want t to manage online store. Any other online vendors? • Possibly sell t-shirts at field clean up day • Bonnie & Rachel will organize booth at OakFest • Research purchase of EZ Up tent for use by athletes and at events • Booth at Freshmen orientation day on 8/30/16. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Subsequent approval and purchase for \$752.94